; Bihar Skill Development Mission (BSDM)
‘Department of Labour Resources, Government of Bihar
A-Wing, 5" Floor, Niyojan Bhawan, Bailey Road, Patna-800001
Phone: 0612-2528455 Fax: 0612-2535004

Email: biharskilldevelopmentmission@gmail.com Wehsite: www.skillmissionbihar.org
CORRIGENDUM NOTICE
Date- 2] 1) 22

RFP No: BSDM/SANKALP/MCRC-157/2023-01 - 2 352

RFP Name: Selection of Agency for Establishing, Operating and Maintenance of Migration Counselling
Mission (BSDM) vide Ref.No.

Cum Registration Center’s (MCRCs) for Bihar Skill Development :
BSDM/SANKALP/MCRC-157/2023-01 dated-24.11.2023 published in papers vide PR No.12218 (LRD) 2023-

24,
In view of Prebid Meeting dated 05.12.2023, certain modifications/ amendme
above RFP is made as below:

“Form Fin-1. Summary of Costs (This is for reference only,

nts in some of the provisions of

not to be scanned and uploaded)” on page

pumber 42 of the RFP document will be modified as under:
d .
- Name of the Bidder
5
EL Address of the Bidder
: - Toial Cost{ Including Total Cost (For 12
PRty Pt Unit Total Cost Per Month Al Tases (LaT) Taxes (per month) Months)
A 4] C D=B+C 12*D
MORC lacation
- {Naote- Monthly
AMManpuower 6 lumipsum cost for all the 6 |- T
remuncrations positions should be quoted | -
~ here) '
(Note- Monthly
Uther Expenses Jumi psum cost .
AMumbai tincluding space  for * including rentalof |
MORC, physical space as well as
miliastructure, office | 4 .;_:owr:?::mr o._l‘ﬁn_.' A
% pmen! {41 [ 1
set-up, Operanon & e B rm_r_ Tt
MMamtenance and O&M, housckeeping |
Ahse ol MORC o) etc. should be quoted
i Ilsl rzl . -
Corand Total (1e Total of Manpow er remunerations + Other Expenses) for 12 Month in figures
Covsnd Total (ve Total of Manpow er ramunerations + Other Expenses) for 12 Month in words

Explanation: Financial Bid format has been modified in order for the bidders can bid for Establishing,
Operating and Maintenance of Migration Counselling Cum Registration Center/s (MCRCs) in multiple location
in single financial proposal for Bihar Skill Development mission. The bidding agency has to pay the Earnest
Money Deposit (EMD) one time only for bidding in single/multiple locations. In this updated financial bid
format. the bidder has to identify and fill up the concerned separate tables only containing the names of their

desired locations. Modified Financial Bid format displayed above for reference.
The other term and conditions of the RFP document will remain the same. Please refer to the RFP

document for other details.
The bidders are also strongly recommended to go through in detail the (i) RFP and (ii) Response to Pre-
website viz (i) littps://eproel.bihar.gov.in - and on

bid queries document, available on
Wi Askillmissionbihar.org, while preparing the bids.

This “Corrigendum document™ has also been uploaded in the Tender section of above website.

s
Mission Diregtlor,

Bihar Skill Development Mission,
Department of Labour Resources, Govt. of Bihar
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~ Cum Registration
01 Date:

"-_2_4!1 12023 In view of Pre bid meeting dated

~ Selection of Agency for Establishing, Operating and Maintenance of Migration Coypselling 5
Center/s _(MCRC;) for Bihar Skill Development Mission (BSDM) vide RFP No: BSDM/SANKALP/MCRC-1 37/2(;255-
05.12.2023, wherein general queries of the prospective bidder where responded in

detail and clarified

SN | Section as Content of RFP requiring Change/ Clarification requested BSDM Response
| Referred by clarifications
| Bidder
1 SN 7.2 Physical The overall space for the source MCRC | How many BSDM Officials will sit at No change. _ _
Infrastructure, shall be minimum 1500 sq. ft., which the Migration cum Registration Clarified in. pre-bid meeting.
Page 16 can be partitioned into office area for | Centre (MCRC) and what will be the | Refer to point number 26.5 on
BSDM official of 200 sqft, roles and responsibilities of these page number 27 of the RFP.
Officials?
2 SN 8 Name of Cities | Bidder may choose to apply for one or | What will be the maximum limit for | No Change.
where MCRCisto | more of above MCRC/s, though the an organization to apply for MCRC? | No limit specified as per RFP
be set-up, financial bids will have to submitted
Page 17 separately for each MCRC/s applied
for.
3 General Query Is there any existing MCRC running in | No
any district of Bihar or outside Bihar?
4

SN 23 Key
Deliverables and
expected Output of
destination and
source MCRCs
Page 24

Migration registration and identity
solution

The candidates not trained by BSDM | No Change.

but placed by MCRC shall also be Clarified in pre-bid meeting.
covered in the monthly targets of 50
registrations?

—_—
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L

ency for Establishing,
s) for Bihar Skill Devel
bid meeting dated 05.1

tent '6§R1?7P't~éduiring

Operating and Maintenance of Migration Coupselling
opment Mission (BSDM) vide RFP No: BSDM/SANKALP/MCRC-157/2023-
2.2023, wherein general

queries of the Prospective bidder where responded in
detail and clarified

5‘% By Change/ Clarification requested BSDM Response
SN 23 Key Migration registration and identity It may please be clarified that how much | Minimum expected registration will
ﬂelwetghles and solution the amount will be to the MCRC in case be 150 nos. in 3 months for each }
expected Output of registration / placement in a particular MCRC. Not met with the minimum
destination and month is less than 507 registration target will be considered
source MCRCs as noncompliance and no penalty is
Pﬁg@ 24 associated with the same,

' In case of placement, "linking new
job with salary increment" will as per
point number 23 D on page number
24 of RFP document and
noncompliance of the same will
attract penalty as per (Annexure iv),
SN 1 g. on page number 47 of the
RFP document. =5

6 SN 9 Proposed MIS cum Office Executive For how long the placed candidates are to | Placed f:andidatt:‘s to be tracked up to

Structure of MCRC- | Roles and Responsibility be tracked by the MCRC? the project duration.
Manpower and

| Staffing
Page19 e Please also clarify the services rendered | No change.

7 General Query by MCRUC to the training centers of Bihar I (.‘la?'i fied in pre-bid meeting.
regarding training, migration, placement | Rel to Page number 42 of the RFP-
etc. and how the to and fro expenses in SUmmary of costs
this regard will be compensated by
BSDM? s o -
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